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In this letter you’ll find
! Letter from Mme Revérdy, President of the National French Equestrian Federation, to the FEI
! Message from Monica Smith, Canada

! Letter from Mme Revérdy, President of the National French Equestrian Federation, to the FEI, 4 March 2003
(French text below)

Dear General Secretary,

During the FEI Endurance forum that took place in PARIS on 7 February this year, a very wide consensus (29 national federations
were represented) was evident on 7 points, which were officially registered (cf. MOTION of "Endurance Intercontinental Group").

We should once more like to draw your attention to the crucial problem of qualifications. During this meeting, we understood that the
wording of the draft put forward on this subject was to be confirmed just as it was, before being presented to the FEI General
Assembly.

To our astonishment, we now note that the wording of the proposal sent by fax to all the national federations on 17 February this year
has been altered as follows: 
- the word "championship" has been replaced by "senior championship",
- the phrase "within the current or preceding year" has been replaced by "within 24 months" .
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These modifications do not seem acceptable to us for the following reasons:
- All championships should be concerned. It is hard to imagine that a championship for young riders would not provide the same

guarantees for horses as a senior championship.
- Qualifications as a combination (cf. art. 825.4.1) or as defined in article 825.4.2 are designed to guarantee an equal chance,

especially for young riders, by preventing last-minute financial operations on horses, among other things.
- The period of 24 months before the event is too long. The current year and preceding year are more than sufficient for riders to

qualify and be certain of a horse's abilities.

For all these reasons, I must insist that you restore the wording ratified by 26 out of the 29 federations present.

We are convinced that the FEI desires to work on good terms with the national federations and that the technical committee will be able
to rapidly integrate the other 6 points in the text produced at this forum, which were approved by a large majority.

Yours sincerely,
non signé car envoyé par mail

Jacqueline REVERDY
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Paris, le  4 mars 2003

Monsieur le Secrétaire Général,

Lors du forum FEI sur l' Endurance qui s'est tenu à PARIS le 7 février dernier,  un consensus très large (29 fédérations nationales représentées) s'est dégagé sur 7 points qui
ont été officiellement enregistrés (cf. MOTION of "Endurance Intercontinental Group").

Nous souhaitons de nouveau attirer votre attention sur le problème crucial des qualifications. Nous avons compris lors de cette réunion que la rédaction proposée sur ce sujet devait
être entérinée telle quelle par le Comité technique d'Endurance, pour être ensuite présentée à l'Assemblée Générale de la FEI.

Or, à notre grand étonnement, sur la proposition qui a été adressée par fax à toutes les fédérations nationales le 17 février dernier, nous avons constaté que la rédaction en a été
modifiée :

-  la mention "senior championship" a remplacé "championship"

-  la mention "within 24 months" a remplacé "within the current or preceding year"

Ces modifications ne nous semblent  pas acceptables, pour les raisons suivantes  :

- Tous les championnats doivent être concernés. Il est difficile d'imaginer qu' un championnat de jeunes cavaliers ne donne pas les mêmes garanties pour les chevaux qu'un
championnat senior.

- Les qualifications en couple (cf. art. 825.4.1) ou telles que définies à l'article 825.4.2 visent à garantir l'égalité des chances, surtout pour les jeunes cavaliers, en empêchant
notamment les opérations financières de dernière minute sur les chevaux.

- La durée de 24 mois avant l'événement est trop longue. L'année en cours et la précédente sont largement suffisantes pour se qualifier et pour s'assurer des aptitudes du cheval.

Pour toutes ces raisons, je vous demande instamment de revenir à la rédaction ratifiée par 26 fédérations nationales sur les 29 présentes.

Nous sommes convaincus que la volonté de la FEI est de travailler en bonne intelligence avec les fédérations nationales et que le Comité technique saura prendre en compte très
prochainement les 6 autres points du texte produits à l'occasion de ce forum et très majoritairement agréés.

Dans cette attente,

Je vous prie d’agréer, Monsieur le Secrétaire Général, l’assurance de mes salutations distinguées.

(non signé envoyé par E.mail)
Jacqueline REVERDY
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! Message from Monica Smith, Canada

Hello Suzanne,

Please forward my regards to Pierre for an excellent presentation!

These communications show the depth of concern and interest in developing a solid, spectacular and honest international endurance
sport.

We must have these types of statistics presented annually to the endurance community, so that we have an understanding about
what is happening around the world and why.

I do hope that the Paris Conferences (or similar) become annual events. This year, it was impossible for me or others to attend,
since Canada's National Federation had it's annual general meeting at the same time.

We need to have state of the industry addresses! Perhaps this is the nucleus of a World Endurance Federation.

Thank you!

Cheers, Monika
Chef d'Equipe, Team Canada, WEG


